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THIS IS A NON-MANDATORY RETURN AMENDMENT 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  October 27, 2022 
 

 

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME IS EXTENDED UNTIL NOVEMBER 7, 2022 AT 2:00pm ALASKA 

TIME. 
 

The following are answers to received questions: 

 

1. Question: What are the state approved equivalents to “Bay West Double Soft Premium 2-ply Toilet Paper”? 

Answer: Most 2-ply commercial toilet paper will qualify as a state approved equivalent. If you have a 

question on a specific name brand, please provide the information in writing.  

 

2.    Question: What type of flooring will be installed in the offices that are currently under construction?  

       Answer: Offices will have carpet tiles.  

 

3.    Question: How many square feet of carpet is there? 

       Answer: Approximately 800 square feet. 

 

4.    Question: What is the previous award amount for this location? 

       Answer: $106,000 

 

5.    Question: Does the contractor have to supply all paper products during periods of high occupancy? 

       Answer: Yes. 

 

6.    Question: Who is the current contractor?  

       Answer: Tim’s Janitorial & Carpet Cleaning 

 

7.    Question: Does the contractor have to supply floor wax and stripper? 

       Answer: Yes. 

 

8.    Question: How many square feet of waxed floor is there? 

       Answer: Approximately 6,000 square feet.  

 

 

 

 

ITB TITLE:   Kenai Readiness Center Janitorial Service 
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 Bobbi Brauneis 

 Procurement Officer 

 PHONE: (907) 428-7224 

 EMAIL: MvaDasProcurement@alaska.gov 
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